

# FW: URGENT REVIEW Public Accounts - Minister's Foreword

---

**From:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson3@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Thu, 03 Aug 2017 13:11:49 -0400  
**Attachments:** PA 2016-17\_Minister Foreword\_v5\_BS\_20170803.docx (29.18 kB)

---

Hi Cindy

Comms has sent a copy of the draft Minister's foreword if there are any major concerns to flag by end of day.

This will come for formal approval again on August 15. I'll come let you know the pw.

Thanks  
Sarah

---

**From:** Ovenden, Erin (TBS)  
**Sent:** August 3, 2017 1:03 PM  
**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Cc:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Sullivan, Bryant (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (TBS)  
**Subject:** URGENT REVIEW Public Accounts - Minister's Foreword  
**Importance:** High

Hi-

Given the DM's and Cindy's reaction this morning to the conversation on the Minister's Foreword, we felt it was prudent to have you review the draft Minister's Foreword prior to sharing with the MO. **This is due to the MO Tuesday, August 8 in the a.m.** So, in the interest of time, we need this back from **Cindy by end of day today**. It will then go to the **DMO for their review tomorrow**.

We're not asking for a formal approval on this yet, just a review to ensure everyone is comfortable with what we're providing to the MO as source material. We've pulled the messaging in this from pre-existing materials on Newsroom, Ontario.ca and our own internal products (Qs&As, HBNs, etc). Next steps will be to receive the final draft from the MO on August 15, which we'll send it through to you for formal approvals along with the other Comms' materials.

Happy to chat if you need clarification. Thanks!

Erin Ovenden  
**Senior Communications Consultant**  
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat  
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block  
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3  
Tel: 416-326-7727